From: Chambus, Francisca

To: Haniewicz, Melissa

Cc: Pearson, Janice; Rathbone, Colleen; Patefield, Scott
Subject: RE: Active cases where payment has been recorded in FDW
Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:33:20 AM

Missy - Sorry | missed these. Additional cases to close.

RCRA-08-2014-0002 STOCKTON OIL COMPANY - BATTLEFIELD EXPRESS C-STORE
RCRA-08-2018-0001 SHELBY'S MINIMART

RCRA(CIT)-08-2014-0001 HAGEL SERVICE

RCRA(CIT)-08-2015-0003 GLACIER WAY C-STORE

RCRA(CIT)-08-2016-0001 SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - MISSION
FACILITY

RCRA(CIT)-08-2016-0004 KYLE GROCERY, INC.

From: Chambus, Francisca

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 7:49 AM

To: Haniewicz, Melissa <Haniewicz.Melissa@epa.gov>

Cc: Pearson, Janice <pearson.janice@epa.gov>; Rathbone, Colleen <Rathbone.Colleen@epa.gov>;
Patefield, Scott <Patefield.Scott@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Active cases where payment has been recorded in FDW

Hi Missy,
Please close the following cases:

CWA-8-2011-0021 Running Foxes Petroleum
CWA-8-2013-0004 Transtank of Colorado
CWA-8-2013-0037 Corkle Oil Company
CWA-08-2014-0033 JC Hunt
CWA-8-2016-0005 Silco Oil Company
CWA-8-2016-0010 Denbury Onshore, LLC
CWA-8-2016-0013 Baytex Energy
CWA-08-2016-0014 Whiting Oil and Gas
CWA-08-2016-0021White Rock Oil and Gas
CWA-08-2017-0004 REX OIL COMPANY, INC.
CWA-8-2017-0010 OneOK Rockies Midstream
CWA-08-2017-0016 JMAC RESOURCES, INC.
CWA-08-2017-0017 Merit Energy, LLC
CWA-8-2017-0022 Petroleum Wholesale
CWA-8-2017-0024 Petroleum Wholesale
CWA-08-2018-0001 HOLLYFRONTIER TRANSPORTATION, LLC

Ms. Francisca M. Chambus
US Environmental Protection Agency
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